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To: Town Board

From: William Defoe
Date: 2/2/2022
Re: Monthly Police Report for February 2022

During the month of January 2022, the La Pointe Police issued the following:

2 Parking Citations
0 Traffic Citations

Welcome to February 2022, | have completely changed the reporting on the chief’s report. Attached
you will find a color print out and graph from the CODY report writing system that gives exact
numbers of the calls we have handled. In January we handled more Parking, Animal and Community
Policing than any of the other calls for service.

Change comes with a little explanation, no longer will I total the number of incidents in one number,
but for this month, totals were 34, which is not unusual for January.

Now some of the incidents are self-explanatory. however, considering that I do not control how the
CODY report writing system enters calls, or be able to change any of the abbreviations, this is out of
my contro} so a few must be explained.

1046 is a disabled vehicle

C.P is Community Policing (formerly citizen assist)

TRAFFS is simply a car crash which includes a car stuck in snow or a complete crash
TRAFHZ is a traffic hazard such as a tree in the road

VEUNLO is a vehicle unlock

TRSTP is a traffic stop

Now [’m sure you see a discretion in parking enforcement and how many parking tickets are issued.
Parking enforcement and TRSTP (traffic stops) will show the number of incidents but not the number
of citations issued. The counts and numbers for others may seem different as we used to count a
vehicle unlock as a citizen assist, now they are separated.

Another aspect of this is the chart that shows the percentage of calls that happen on a particular day.

Please see me with any questions on the new report format.

As far as what else is happening in the department, we are looking at our spring training requirements
and looking at filling shifts as the summer comes on.

If there are any questions or wish to discuss things within the department, please feel free to come talk
{0 me.
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By Day of Week Weekday vs Weekend

Weekend 6

Thursday 3

Wednesday 6

Weekday 28

[ Sunday 11.76 % I Monday  26.47 %
[]Tuesday  20.59 % [l Wednesday 17.65 %
[ Thursday 8.82 % [ Friday 8.82 %
I Saturday 5.88 % I Other 0%

[ Weekend 17.65 % [ Weekday 82.35 %
[ Othr 0%

Search Criteria: (LOGNUM >= 'A4-22-00001")
(LOGNUM <= 'A4-22-10000")
(DISTRICT >="'07")
(DATE_RECD >= TO_DATE('1/1/2022', MM/DD/YYYY"))
(DATE_RECD <= TO_DATE('1/31/2022''MM/DD/YYYY"))




